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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
125 K SIREI N.W
WASHINGIOND.C. 20463

November 8, 1978
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

C. Douglas Adams, Jr.
Northern Virginians for Congressman

Herb Harris
P0 Box 100
Mt. Vernon, VA 22121

RE: MUR 833(78)
Herb Harris
Northern Virginians for
Congressman Herb Harris

Dear Mr. Adams:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
7- complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your information, a copy of our report to
the Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHING]OND.C. 20461

NOV 8 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR 833(78)
Herbert Harris
Northern Virginias for

0Congressman Herb Harris

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated November 2, 1978, and

rhas determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Comrnisssion's attention through
another complaint.

"T Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

la/dZ
William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



BEFOIE THE F PAI EI'WN (4MMSSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 833

Herbert Harris )
Northern Virginians for )
Congressman Herb Harris

CERTIICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emimis, Secretary to the Federal Election Caruission,

do hereby certify that the Cwmssion determined by a vote of 4-0

on Novter 7, 1978, to adopt the recatuandation of the General Counsel

to take the follcwing actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe the Federal Election Canvaign
Act, as amended, had been violated.

2. Close the file and send the letters to the carplainant
and respondent attached to the First General Counsel's
Report.

Voting for this determination were Comissioners Aikens, Harris,

C 1 cGarzy, and Tiernan.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission



E DERAL ELECTION COMMISSIO&1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION

COMPLAINANT'S NAME:

-- RESPONDENT'S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

MUR NO. 3
DATE COMPLAI T TECEIVEDBYOGC__ 17
STAFF
MEMBER -2

National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

2 U.S.C. §441a(a), §441a(f)

MUR 354

None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated T L ,i7
complainants alleged that respondent candidate and his
principal campaign committee exceeded the $5,000 contribution
limitation of 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (2) (A) by accepting $409O.
from various union PACs "controlled" by the AFL-CIO. Com-
plainants attached a list of the various union PACs which
made these contributions, and the dates and amounts of the
contributions. In effect, complainants allege that re-
spondents violated § 441a(f) by knowingly accepting such
excessive contributions.

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Complainants base their allegation that respondent has
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act") on the legal premise that the AFL-CIO COPE
PCC and the PACs of the various unions which are members
of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. If complainants' legal
premise is accepted, then the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs
of the various unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are
all subject to one contribution limitation of $5,000 and
respondent would be in violation of the Act by accepting
contributions in excess of $5,000 from them.
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This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(c) (2) (i) (B) and (C), 11 C.F.R.
110.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the legislative history of
the Act which states:

"All of the political committees set up by a
single international union and its local unions
are treated as a single political committee.

"All of the political committees set up by the
AFL-CIO and its state and local central bodies
are treated as a single political committee."
(Emphasis added)

(H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
Cong., 2nd Sess., p. 58)

Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 354,
that complainants' legal premise is erroneous and that the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of $5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
political committees set up by a single international union
and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither do
complainants allege any instance of where political com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission's attention
through another complaint.



-3-

RECOMMENDATION

1. Find no reason to believe the Act has been violated.

2. Close the file and send the attached letters to

complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
2. Proposed letters
3. Complaint



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K S1REET N.W
WASHING TOND.C. 20463

December 21, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Andrew Hare
Vice-President National Right to Work

Committee
8316 Arlington Blvd., Suite 500
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (76)

On December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of the Commission's decision to institute suit

against the AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raised

bv you in MUR 354 (76) and the termination of its investiga-

tion of that case. With regard to the Cor.mission's dismissal
of other matters raised in your complaint, as noted in my
lctter of August 23, 1977, the Commission concluded that
you ra-ised four basic issues:

(1) The partisan stance of the AFL-CIO
hierarchy (as sh,o...n bv newspaper articles,

sta,-,vn b . v r,., and .r. ar n,
pl.T,_4t the employmet o- is. .-. Zon by the

Carter campaign wihile on a partial leave
of absence (3 days a week) from her job
as COPE Research Director) makes its
exnenditures for registration and get-out-
the-vote drives and communications with
its members contributions within the
maning of the Act;

(2) Fa -: in c ess of the appro:m:a ey 1-k.- ,.

.1. 9 ') , ,00 : ..... .. ' .: -E-C O -o

eJ0ct Lan oL d-:u:- off . 'd'r identi-

fied candidate wero actually spent;

" '1 " "



-2

(3) The A*-CIO General Fund transfeed
$600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund
(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)
and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE-PCC);

(4) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if
construed to except for purposes of the
contribution limits (2 U.S.C. §441a(a)(5))
the constituent union members of the
AFL-CIO as separate entities while treat-
ing the members of those unions as members
of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of
communications to them or of registration
and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.S.C. §441b
(b) (2)).

The Commission's conclusion that no action should be

taken with regard to issues (1), (2) and (4) rests on the
following analysis:

Complainant recocnizes that 2 U.S.C.
5441b(b) (2) (A) e:.:emp ts the general category
of communications from the proscription of
S,2,ction 441b (a) , per; ,itting "communications
by a corporation to it-; stockholders and

.:ecutive or administrative personnel and
Ch eir families on any subjcct." See U.S. v..
('C0 335 U.S. 106 (19.) (labsor ornCnization
.LU§ ccm:7.unnicate :-n views to its

v, ~ - i ti ',ou1 3 U.SC .

§610). Complinant charCes, hc..:ever, that
while labor oriaions are free to
coimmunicate witi their members, including
partisan comunications, they are not free
to conduct rcgi.,tration and get-out-the-vote
d-ives which are partsan and that, Since
the AFL-CIO's hierarchiy supported and
coordinated the> activities with Carter"
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any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not exempted from the definition
of contribution.

Complainant offers no specific evidence that
the AFL--CIO or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to
register voters or get peoole out to vote,
actually discriminated on a partisan basis;
complainmint's allegations are all based
on the public record, mostly newspaper
articl,:;, which describe, without specifics,
contacts, between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
COPE officers and political workers and
Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of
the complaint is that, since the AFL-CIO
supported Carter/Mondale, and believed that
registration and get-out-the-vote drives
in certain areas would aid Carter/Mondale
and conducted those drives with those
beliefs in mind, all of that activity must
be seen as partisan.

(i) T 1i!; apparent assumption by complainant
that a rvgistration or got-out-the-vote drive
is macdo 1iartisan by tarcting a particular
candicdlt is not borne out by the statute.
There i.* no thing in the statute to support
th Iis oa ition r p-ticu]larly since the
coC'. ,nic,,,ions subsectionl (2 U.S.C. §441b(b)
(2) (A)), roects the r.ight d:e union to send

1t i .: i t4 -v to C,-;fl.n r':in in .iv7iuals
to ' -o (C) ir .. s - -' ) on p J?.,-tli'.-n basis.

;~ ~ r 41- 4 " ''.

to co:<:(( Le~an nnn voLe dlrives; but
].:nit; ... conduce of th o:.; div-- to non-

_rtis:n activity, a distinction which is

re:.lec,,Ld in t!e C i' Rc ations.
See 11 C.?.R. §114.3 and §i4.4._./ Absent

Cc(- i ai~ S ens C h
-- ' .. . -,,- -- ' :: c.: -i ns o _____

-. . rS r ti- e:'. Irn
C C Q3J (.C O L9Q to 1D

L~ ............. ...

to 1 t, toc: -nsc:Lit
... C . . to R .S-i- L.i:i l

ia to re-:: its of o-: s 1:ir kcCAav i o d1 in Ii
.. . ... .~s r -
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evidence (or even allegations) that the driveswere conducted in a partisan fashion, thecomplaint does not seem to state any violation.Nor, since Congress exempted such communications
"' 

and registration drives from the definition ofcontribution, Would the Carter campaign'sacceptance by coordination of the expenditures,if proven, violate the prohibition againstfederally funded candidates accepting privatecontributions. 26 U.S.C. §9003(b) (2).
(2) The undocumented assertion that more thanthe amount reported was actually spent for
partisan communications is founded on the

" 
same assumptions as those noted above; becausemoney spent on registration and get-out-the-vote drives was "partisan" in complainant's

N view, all costs with regard to these shouldbe renorted. In view of the logic set forthabove, the complaint also does not seem toset forth Qny violation.

(4) Compnlainaxt suggests that the statute isfun~: r. ta~ly unfair if it allows the constituenti-member unions of the AFL-CIO to be treated asseparate ent:ties for Purposes o f thecotribution :l.irits -Lile treat ing the mrmbersof those Unions as members of the AFL-CIO forpurp 7-s eitlh-r of communications to thci or
2:_- ue s ~t l o d v o t d r v e So C a e -,"

.. C . : ' ib ( ' (2 ) (A ) S;''ec i f c a ,v
s h .z. C "L : ho .T1 , - theS- J nU.S V. CEO --a

S t,- C 10in U.S. , spra, 335 U.S.
106, th le h c-. :s S c ion 

%1b 

(b)
a f . . - d 4 -t , - s sa , o f a n i rd ic tm e n tof Piili I President O the CIO forplacilc in the CO aeC,:s an cditorial advocatingL ie election oa a 

treionai canidte in" .,vY a ... W . th.e d'cision r n,- t .... icitlva.. to the .i.-,s e, b h t':.-s ins :es on .:

. co
C,.- I 1-, 4P C:>1'', 

,:

,~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ _ 'C j, 
vo~ F~h-~Cj~ T'r

.... ;;bZ"l '"'' - ':-; i i c i, t e c se

-.-,,3-,-) , , 1 o 1: i )

0 ,-.IC 't .; C
hp~ <r:.n <>t ,:;,-_ (- : .._-::- -c ~ s r:< tJ on zn the. . .; i z s ' z T h :L ijDct r c .- .. i i n b .-

f o 
0.,. C 71 t: I: : 7 LI ' J ] C l ' -_ iLr: : % F C £ : "I ' a t / O l
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and the members of its members is reflected in

the statutory history underlying 2 U.S.C. 
§441b

(b) (1)(A). Thus, the House Report on the Bill

stated:

"The present law permits the AFL-CIO

to solicit all AFL-CIO Union members to

make voluntary contributions to COPE, its

political committee."
(H. Rep. No. 94-917, 94th Cong.
2d Sess. p. 8).

Congressman Days, during debate in 1974 on the

exemptions stated:

"Thus, the bill exempts communications by

membership organizations to their members

and by corporations to their stockholders

from the definition of expenditure. That

exemption, of course, includes communica-

tions by a federated organization to its

members on behalf of its affiliates utilizing

it!s own or affiliate's resources and personnel, 
.

PINby a parent corporation on behalf of its
:.subsidiaries.

(120 Cong. Rec. H. 10330
October 10, 197,) .

4n-n In tLi.s re~card, corc 3 ;la .... ...3.C -. (lfErfl- J
"- reatent of th. TFL-CIO ...-a trL-de ssoc Jtlo s

C; ITiJ rc:ly, of course, C nri s ., -I egCisIa I -

e. t5 :5 ar ea U....
n..c has sou.ht to treat u.ons anct

,-~~crt :iCC-25' i', i-bc ,. - manncr, cand on!a1 in th

45;76 , :ndmenit did it enacr stitu o. ' a :C.'

f t40. s associtions to cstabls1 s; eparate-

... f.unS, and thus placed upon them the

ic resLriction of soliciting me1bcrs of taeir

mr.%-:-,rs only if permission was r_ b- th e

ccccc~rs. That Lst-a,-orv backcjrous,,U -or
ifving t-r--, associatiors cif re from

1
L

1
'~ (or co':r3 Lr ) g r.....s was also, as noted b% the

0~ (7

r;Q: <,........ ]...~ ; "" aQ'f>2LQ fl i 1' i ;-. -.. ,....o

C , .
, 

-)U 1

• , .- ..ll ~o ~
*1 --
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Second, complainant argues that 
if the AFL-CIO can

solicit members of its members, the 
statute does

not permit the members to have 
separate contribution

limits. As an initial matter, complainant's

insistence that the communication 
provision and

the contribution limitation must 
be seen as identical

seem inappropriate. Section 441b(b) (2) places

communication and registration 
and get-out-the-vote

drives outside the definition of 
contribution and

expenditures. Thus, the issue as to the extent of

the AFL-CIO communications is severable 
from the

contribution issue. In any event, the Commission's

conclusion that the statute was 
designed to set

separate contribution limits for 
the AFL-CIO and its

constituent member unions is based on legislative

history. Thus, the Conference Report accompanying

the 1976 amendments which added the 
non-proliferation

provisions here in question, pointedly 
stated:

"All of the political coijaittees set up

by a single international union and 
its

local unions are t'eated as a single political

committee .

"All of the politia ccal m Ltt3 sot up by

the AFL-CIO and its tate andl local central

bodies are treated as a single political
c -LL ' .I L - e e

C omaLit 2ee."

(I. C o o '-l-! 7, 94th

.Co 1- :'. , p. 5)

I - ' , -, t c ci - tr I eJe s utor

The C o : 
s cC 

1 3 re_
• :c ",7 c o ...... . s - ...

- or ; .- n:nceG or coaitr~ e by an,, labor

o ',-:.iof, . . oC- locl uni~t of such•••

labor crqan'7aton" ;. s not i ntied to cover the

AEL-CIQ and its constituent me obr un lo n S

I trust t- forc r ancn Satisfactorily

irorms you c: the basis o o ti. Cop c2cisio n.

? . .. ' i /..



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1125 K SIREET N.W.
WASHING ION,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your

attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



11I FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

13" 5 KS RI I I\WV
,.\'.41\(, ION, DC. 2046

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Re: MUR

Dear

I am forw,.arding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

Tho m-mssion has determined that on the basis
of the Thormation in the com.aint there is no reasona~~~' . . ...-1 j o - 0 - 1 -i .h 4 q
ts bc- 1 ic~ve ha a vi oation o i ;-uv s ucat,_ .. i

Cc;mmJssion ines to close its file on the matter.

Fo your information, a copy of our report to

th.e Cor:ission in this matter i.s enclosed.

Sincerely,

WL.icim (7. Oid,.-.]cr

-IN P
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COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

November 2, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Herbert Harris and

Northern Virginians for Congressman Herb Harris, his principal

campaign committee, have violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting illegal

contributions in excess of the $5,000 limit, per election, from a

single multi-candidate political action committee or group of such

committees controlled by a common source. During the period of the

1978 elections, Congressman Harris and his political committee have

raccepted $20,440.00 in illegal contributions from AFL-CIO controlled

PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by. a political

c rnmittee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

cc~zporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

n ,,ont, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

Sih corporation, labor organization, or any ther person, or by any

g: ,p of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a -ngle pollti-al committee...' (emphasis adied). it .s clear from

the cast statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political

staffer, that the political efforts of the AF1-CIQ and its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

-ontemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AF'-CI0 union

political PACs are clearly covered by the common S5,OC0 limit. Their

total of S20,440.00 in contributions to Congressman Harris exceeds

th.is amcunt for both the primary and general electlons and is thus an

i ,lecal -ortrt-ulon and a serious volation of the law.

The 1978 camraign has been witnessing an incredible display --

organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CC treats 'ts 14

-n ion-member federation as one organization for the purposes of

fundralsing for its main PAC, C DPE-PCC, for :s :7.1-% ion dollar

registration campaigns, for its get-out-the- te d-oves, and for its

massi.'e poltical communications program, wrile . tne e-.r hand, t

attempts to evade 1omtrtlton =tsona ltsS-?As z treat

them as separate poit.cal un s . ... .. ... :. es. . only n the

face of the orovislOn D1 tne non-p r ecton the aw,

~44a(a)(5), but i-t also *:: lates one of the casoc purposes of the
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original Federal Corrupt Practices Act, and the newer contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Congressman Harris's receipt of such illegal excessive

monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence

aimed at by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We

strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this

abuse before the November 7 election. The American people deserve a

Congress that is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Congressman Harris for both the

primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed In

the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,

3216 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 60C. 7arfax, Virgn-a 22038, and

nenry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of 7irgnia, belng first

duly sworn both say that they have read the foregclng complaInt and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on r.fcrmation

and beiref. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion Df, any candidate for federal office.

'AIC0AL RIGHT C ORK CO NITTZE

Reed Larson,

HFenry . Walther. , 33. -irJ .

Subscritrbed and sworn to before me this da ,

Notary c

M' o :r~m ss in expires ,____.__ .

-I



HELBETLUB101-

DIAtiomS.1 PAC
i'.'LV 1'<llot Club, Retail Stot," I.ojp. Unico;

, /1) 1 /7q Cf 00

-I

_IkIE_ $ AMIOUNT .,

.... _ _ _ _ 7/10/78 00

AFL-(f ) Cope Pol, C-.tributi on!; 2 -itg t¢,.';,/7R Ji29020

.... _6/'9/78 125.00

.... _6/27/78 2,000.00

- 7/25/78 1,875.00

Air Line Pilots Assoc. Intl.-Pol. Act. Com. 5/24/78 250.00
V,-PAC
Virainia Political Action Cornmitte R, /78 -
Amalgamated Transit Union
Political Contributions Committee 8/16/78 500.00
Carpenters Legislative Improvement Com. -
Carpenters and Joiners of America 6/13/78 500.00
Committee on Fed. Emp. Political Educ. -

American Fed. of Govt. Employees 11/9/77 500.00
... 2/28/78 400.00 1

to 8/24/78 200.00

ComiLiftee on Letter Carriers Political I
Eiuc. - Natl. Letter Carriei-s Assn. 10/26/77 500.00

to 7 6,./14/78 250.001-.n,:,, ine ers Pol~-!&Education Co.tr cce
O'.) er a7 1 n : mnr9 ineers lntL. Urlion !/77 20G..0

... 5/'15/7- -500.",

Eaor' :s ' i tic i ea, u I
Laborcrs' int!. Union o" N.A. 8/4/78 500.0

Tnt! . ~deL ar.-rent Wo)rkers Cm inC..• 3' .}00

6/19,,78 125.00

10 '18/77 100.00

ntl. ro. of Elec. Workers Com. on Pol.

Raiiway: Clerks Political League - Railway, I
Airline & Steamshio Clerks . - 500

. 62 500.Jf

e rvice In-tl. Union - C7:)e-PEC 2'7 2
Sne::eta ;;or e: s, nti. As. iolitica'

-a hii- n - i Po .  ic a I Leagu,

.. - . _- _ n

r ; . 0 ___

, t. : :I
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[
Amnl it. I

.~~'v.'-Ci. Pc-I. Frduc. Fund oF th F , ., Co;P-
St LL1~Lon Cr' .c,.S Dorartnfnt ..]11 P, 17"  20.

A[ o-C ] 0 . Ed i ic . Fund of the Blda. "'on-
Str' I(tjon Trades pe-artmert ,/.,7. 1,000R
Pr)]. 'tIi ('u. of the American Tostal
': o~ ~]: .'1 2n0o n_/?_R/ 7 7 - 2_5_0

Pub] 1: . Org to Promote Leqislative
.'C,:. QCC - Amer. Fed. of St. County Frne $/lf/73,j0 00

of 4/19/78 500.00

of 2/3/78 400.00
United Transportation Union - Transortatimn
Political Education League 2/78 300.00

. 5/78 300.00

7/78 500.00 _

Meat Cutters & Butcher Workmen - AMCODE 9/25/78 300.00
Comit:ee on ef. Lmp. oiiticat Lduc. - ,
American Fed. of Govt. Employees 9/28/79 1 000.00 1
a. rura± u tter Carriers Association I

Po-itical Education Committee 7/17/78 200.00

TOTAL !20,440.00 1

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _~ _ _ ___ _ _ _

_____________________________________________________ J.__________________________________________
_______________________________________________________ 1!_______



COMPLAINTF WH L CT OMM ISS ION

November 2, 1978 
14 6f t

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Herbert Harris and

Northern Virginians for Congressman Herb Harris, his principal

campaign committee, have violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting illegal

contributions in excess of the $5,000 limit, per election, from a

single multi-candidate political action committee or group of such

committees controlled by a common source. During the period of the

1978 elections, Congre- .- an Harris and his political committee have

accepted $20,440.00 in illegal contributions from AFL-CIO controlled

PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union

political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their

total of $20,440.00 in contributions to Congressman Harris exceeds

this amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an

illegal contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of

organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14

million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of

fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar

registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its

massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it

attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating

them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

441a(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the



O I ra~ttesAct, a nd ten w :

original Federal C9rurt " 'l -' 'a A ewr contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Congressman Harris's receipt of such illegal excessive

monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence

aimed at by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We

strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this

abuse before the November 7 election. The American people deserve a

Congress that is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Congressman Harris for both the

primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in

the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,

8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and

Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first

duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, anyc didate for federal office.

NRORK COMMITTEE

Reed Larson, President

Henry.. Walther, 3238 Wynford Drive
f a rfax, Virginia

Subscribed and sworn to before me this c 2 day of

~OJrQX, 1978.

My commission expires - ,I t.
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NAME OF PAC DATE $ AMOUNT
Active Ballot Club, Retail Store Emp. Union
Local 400 - Retail Clr-rks intl. Asso. 6/21/78 50.00

of to.. "7/10/78 1.000.00

AFL-CIO Cope Pol. Contributions Committee G/6/781.00Q.00.

to it_6/19/78 125.00

it..o"_6/27/78 2,000.00

of ..t"o ........ .7/25/78 1,875.00

Air Line Pilots Assoc. Intl.-Pol. Act. Com. 5/24/78 250.00
V-PAC
Virqinia Political Action Committee 8/26/8 300_00.
Amalgamated Transit Union
Political Contributions Committee 8/16/78 500.00
Carpenters Legislative Improvement Com. -
Carpenters and Joiners of America 6/13/78 500.00
Committee on Fed. Emp. Political Educ. -
American Fed. of Govt. Employees 11/9/77 500.00 .

It_2/28/78 400.00

go 8/24/78 200.00
Committee on Letter Carriers Political
Educ. - Natl. Letter Carriers Assn. 10/26/77 500.00

of to_6/14/78 250.00
Engineers Political & Education Committee
Operatinq Engineers Intl. Union 11/8/77 200.00

"_"_5/15/78 500.00

Laborers' Political League
Laborers' Intl. Union of N.A. 8/4/78 500.00

Intl. Ladies Garment Workers Campaign Com. 5/8/78 100.001

" .t6/19/78 125.00

ofof .10/18/77 100.00

Intl. Bro. of Elec. Workers Com. on Pol.Ed ,c a f on... 6/21/78 500. 00
Railway Clerks Political League - Railway,
Airline & Steamship Clerks 3/21/78 5Q.00

is ..... 6/12/78 500.00

IVto. 6/19/78 625.00

Service Emp. Intl. Union -Cope-PCC 2/28/78 200.00
Sheetmetal Workers, Intl. Asso. Political
Action League 4/20/78 300.00,
Machinists Non-Partisan Political League
Machinists and Aerospace Workers .5Z11/78 200.00

6o.of0/78 250.00

of ..... 2/16/78 500.00

of11/3/77 300.00

Natl. Rural Letter Carriers Association
P'o]liti.cal Education Committee 101/26/77 200.00
PA1CO o]itical Action Committee
Marino Enoineors Beneficial Asso. Jun( 78 1,000.00
Po] . Acion rogether Pol. Cow. - Painters
and Alied Trad]es 3/6/78 120.00 __701_On

________________ 3/6,'73 120 .00 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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NAME OFR PAC $ AMOUNT
AFL-C[O Pol. Educ. Fund of the Bldq. & Con-
struct:Lon Trades .)etartment. .11/18/77. 200.00Qf
AFI-C10 Pioll_. Ediuc. Fund of the BIdg. & Con-
struct ion Trades Department .5/4/78 100.0
Pol. Vund Cor. of the American Postal
Workers Union 11/28/77 250.00
Public Emp. Org. to Promote Leqislative
Equal. QCC.- Amer. Fed. of St. County IET). 5/16/78 100.00 _

is to is4/19/78 500.00 __

of _ _ _ _ _
.. . . 2 /3/78 400.00 _I

United Transportation Union - Transportaticn
Political Education Leaque 2/78 300.00 _

5/78 300.00

7/78 500.00_________

Meat Cutters & Butcher Workmen - AMCOPE 9/25/78 300.00
committee on Fea. Emp. Political Educ. -

American Fed. of Govt. Employees 9/28/78 1 000.00
Nat. Rural Letter Carriers Association
Political Education Committee 7/17/78 200.00

TOTAL _3 20,440.00 _

-1

_________ _______________ 1-
I ______

D]ATE
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